Emily Stainer

From: Emily Stainer

Sent: 11 November 2016 16:19

To: 'Dora Georgiou'

Subject: RE: Extractor Flue outside restaurants Ref no 6/2016/1068/full A3cafe/restaurant
application

Dear Dora,

Thank you for your comment regarding the extractor flue outside of the restaurants. Unfortunately | cannot see any
attachments with this email. Would it be possible to re-send with the photographs please?

Kind Regards

Emily Stainer

Planning Support Officer
Welwyn Hatfield Council
Welwyn Garden City

AL8 6AE

Tel No - 01707 357243

Email - e.stainer@welhat.gov.uk

www.welhat.gov.uk
www.facebook.com/welwynhatfield
www.twitter.com/welhatCouncil

From: Dora Georgiou

Sent: 08 November 2016 02:30

To: Planning

Subject: Fwd: Extractor Flue outside restaurants Ref no 6/2016/1068/full A3cafe/restaurant application

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dora Georgiou

Date: 5 November 2016 at 09:04:18 GMT

To: j.pagdin@welhat.gov.uk

Subject: Extractor Flue outside restaurants Ref no 6/2016/1068/full A3cafe/restaurant application

Dear Jane,

Enclosed are 2 photos of extractor flue outside a restaurant in chase side Southgate London N14, to give
you an idea what the extractor flue, looks like.

This is what would be installed at the side of the proposed restaurant in Station Road Cuftley if planning
permission was granted. As you can see, It looksl ugly and is an eyesore.

All the restaurants and take away food outlets have these fitted outside their buildings, to extract the
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cooking smells and fumes.

It looks ugly and is an eyesore in the area. Thisoneisfitted in the photo,isto a smaller restaurant. So the
proposed restaurant in Cuffley the extractor system would be larger.

| don't think anyone would like looking at this type of extractor fan if it was attached to the flats where they
lived.

| would hate to look at this every time | approached the entrance to my flat, also the smell of cooking fumes,
If I lived there

If people knew that there would be a restaurant in the building when they were buying them, | don't think
people would have bought aflat there.

Y ou cannot open the windows or sit in on the balcony in the summer, because of the cooking smells, also
parking of cars would be a problem, and noise late at night.

To Open 7 days aweek

Hours 7am till 11pm

Hope you will consider the comments that | have made, Thankyou

Kind Regards

Dora Georgiou

Sent from my iPhone



